



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

26 March 2024

Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad

A Bhail Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad ar 10.00 maidin Dé hAoine, an 05ú Aibreán 2024, i seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District Committee will be held at **10.00 a.m.** on Friday, 05 April 2024, **in the Council Chamber**, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Sinead Martin

S Martin

Meetings Administrator



Clár
Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. Fógra um (a) leasanna coinbhleachtaí nó (b) leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.
Declarations of (a) conflicts of interest or (b) pecuniary or beneficial interests under section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. Chun miontuairiscí cruinniú míosúil Ceantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad an 01ú Márta 2024 a faomhadh (ceangailte) agus chun tuarascáil dul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi deara (tuarascáil le leanúint).
To approve the minutes of the monthly Clane-Maynooth Municipal District meeting held on 01 March 2024 (attached) and to note the progress report (to follow).
3. To receive a briefing on the Draft Kildare Local Economic and Community Plan (LECP) 2024- 2029 (report attached).
4. To receive an update on the municipal district road works programme.

Iompar, Soghluaisteacht agus Spásanna Oscailte
Transport, Mobility and Open Spaces (10:20 a.m.)

Transport

5. To receive an update on 2024 NTA Active Travel Grants Allocation.
6. **Motion – Councillors Brendan Wyse and Brendan Weld**
That the council install warning signs on the approach roads to the entrance of Timahoe Playground, to make it safer.



Kildare County Council

7. Motion – Councillors Brendan Wyse and Daragh Fitzpatrick

That the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District receives a deputation at the May meeting from Derrymullen Residents in relation to a road which is public but no longer recorded as such on the council mapping system.

8. Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney

That the council write to Waterways Ireland requesting remedial maintenance works to be carried out on the paths at Maynooth Harbour and the timeline for shared spaces signage to be put in place.

9. Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney

That the council put traffic calming measures in place in the vicinity of Tír na nÓg Montessori School, Donadea for the safety of children attending the facility.

10. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

That the council request the NTA to install two bus shelters at Dag Welds Cross.

11. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

That the council review the cycling and pedestrian permeability in Clane to consider an appropriate number of pedestrian crossings.

12. Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

That the council engage with the Safe Routes to School programme coordinators to identify opportunities to complete the Outline Delivery Plan for Scoil Bhríde Primary School and Scoil Phádraig Primary School, Clane, as a step towards developing a pedestrian and cycle route between the L1023 Ballinagappa Road and R407 Prosperous Road, Clane.

13. Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

That the council upgrade Maynooth Town Centre's roads and footpaths.



Kildare County Council

14. Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

That the council contact the owners of Carton Estate to request additional access for the public during construction work on the Royal Canal Towpath.

15. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That the council look at revising the traffic light sequencing at the Meadowbrook Link Road, Maynooth.

16. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That the council give an update on the provision of bicycle repair stations on the Royal Canal Greenway between Maynooth and Kilcock.

17. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward

That the council undertake a comprehensive road safety and traffic review in Newtown Village (Kilcock) with a particular emphasis on sight lines, junctions and traffic flows/one way options.

18. Motion – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

That the council investigate the possibility of changing the entrance to Balinadrimney Cemetery.

19. Question – Councillors Brendan Wyse and Brendan Weld

Can the council confirm when the back lanes in Coill Dubh will be fully resurfaced?

20. Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton

Can the council recommend an approach to explore the best approach to install a communal car charging solution for Carton Square Maynooth, giving value for money charging rates for apartment and townhouse residents?



Kildare County Council

21. Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton

Can the council provide an update of next steps for the Mill Street, Maynooth active transport upgrade project following granting of the funds by NTA, including an estimated timeline for any tendering required and possible construction start date?

22. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council update the committee on plans to complete a Section 38 assessment of requests to reallocate road space to improve active travel on the L1023 Ballinagappa Road, Clane?

23. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council indicate if there is a budget available to replace the damaged public bicycle stands in the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District?

24. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council provide an update on the installation of signs warning drivers of pedestrians and cyclists at Derrymullen (Bond) Bridge and Station Road in Allenwood?

25. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council provide an update on the upgrade of traffic calming measures and the pedestrian crossing at Rathcoffey National School?

26. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council provide an update on improvement works and disability access to the Maynooth community space?

27. Question – Councillor Paul Ward

Can the council provide an update on the installation of new road marking/signs on Connaught Street, Kilcock?



28. Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

Can the council confirm when repairs will be carried out to the hedge and verge at Allen Cross?

Parks

29. Question – Councillor Paul Ward

Can the council provide an update on the progress in the delivery of the new playground in the Bawnogues, Kilcock?

**Tithíocht agus Athnuachan
Housing and Regeneration (11:45 a.m.)**

30. Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

That the detailed design of the Grand Canal Greenway takes account of the bending and descending approach of the L2004 road to Digby Bridge from Millicent to consider traffic calming, including road surface levelling and marking, to improve accessibility for greenway pedestrians crossing the road.

31. Motion – Councillor Brendan Weld

That the council provide a progress report on the proposed Blueway at Ballyteague (Hendy's Castle) where the proposed roadside kerb is causing concerns in relation to the narrowing of the road.

**Seirbhísí Corporáideacha, Daoine, agus Cultúrtha
Corporate, People and Cultural Services (11:55 a.m.)**

32. To approve the Arts Awards and Bursaries for 2024 for the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District (report to follow).

33. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council update members on the progress of the new Library in Clane?



34. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council confirm the locations and details of the mobile library services in this municipal district?

**Pleanáil, Fiontraíocht, Forbairt Eacnamaíoch agus Seirbhísí
Éigeandála
Planning, Enterprise, Economic Development and Emergency
Services (12:05 p.m.)**

35. To consider the taking in charge of DC3407 Hawthorn Manor, Coill Dubh (reports attached).

36. To consider the taking in charge of Castlepark, Maynooth, Co Kildare (DC1228) (reports attached).

37. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council provide information on the number of crèches that have been provided in new developments in the municipal district in the past 5 years?

38. Question– Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

Can the council clarify how it intends to ensure that there are adequate childcare places in this Municipal District?

39. Question– Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

Can the council clarify that there are sufficient primary and secondary school places in this Municipal District to satisfy demand over the next ten years?

40. Question – Councillor Peter Hamilton

Can the council confirm if it is aware of the HSE Primary Care National review which includes the plans for the Maynooth Primary Care Centre and satellite services and whether it is in communication with the HSE about this review and its implication for the planning of services in Maynooth?



41. Question – Councillor Paul Ward

Can the council provide an update on the Taking in Charge of Boycetown Estate in Kilcock?

**Aeráid, Comhphobal, Timpeallacht agus Uisce
Climate, Community, Environment and Water (12:25 a.m.)**

42. To consider community, festival and resident association grant awards assessed by the Economic, Community and Cultural Development Department for 2024 (report to follow).

43. To consider proposed Drehid Grant awards 2024 (report to follow).

44. Motion – Councillor Peter Hamilton

That the council prepare a plan for native tree planting in the council owned areas adjacent to Carton Avenue and/or the opportunity to take shorter term advantage of this space for a native tree nursery in this area of council ground to prepare native trees for future planting in the county to help meet our challenging tree planting targets.

45. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council provide any update on discussions with Maynooth University and St. Patrick's College regarding the potential reopening of the college pool for community use?

46. Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

Can the council provide an update on the works in Staplestown Cemetery?